
 

Dinas a Sir Abertawe 
 
Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod 
 
Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod  

 

Gweithgor Craffu - Gweithlu 
 

Lleoliad: 
 

O bell drwy Microsoft Teams 
 

Dyddiad: 
 

Dydd Mercher, 2 Chwefror 2022 

Amser: 
 

3.00 pm 

Cynullydd: Y Cynghorydd  Cyril Anderson 
 

Aelodaeth: 
Cynghorwyr: M Durke, J A Hale, C A Holley, L James, Y V Jardine, M H Jones, 
S M Jones, H M Morris, C L Philpott, P B Smith, G J Tanner a/ac L V Walton 
 
 

 
Agenda 

Rhif y Dudalen. 
1   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb  
 
2   Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol  

 www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeluCysylltiadau  
 
3   Gwahardd pleidleisiau Chwip a Datgan Chwipiau'r Pleidiau  
 
4   Llythyrau o gyfarfodydd blaenorol 1 - 12 
 
5   Cwestiynau gan y cyhoedd  

 Rhaid cyflwyno cwestiynau’n ysgrifenedig, cyn hanner dydd ar y 
diwrnod gwaith cyn y cyfarfod fan bellaf. Rhaid i gwestiynau ymwneud 
ag eitemau ar yr agenda. Ymdrinnir â chwestiynau o fewn cyfnod 10 
munud. 

 

 
6   Adroddiad y Gweithlu 13 - 33 

 Gwahoddwyd: 
 
David Hopkins, Aelod y Cabinet - Cyflawni a Gweithrediadau (Y 
Ddirprwy Arweinydd) 
Andrea Lewis, Aelod y Cabinet - Cartrefi, Ynni a Thrawsnewid 
Gwasanaethau (Y Ddirprwy Arweinydd) 
Mark Child, Aelod y Cabinet - Gofal Cymdeithasol i Oedolion a 
Gwasanaethau Iechyd Cymunedol 
Andrew Stevens, Aelod y Cabinet - Trawsnewid Busnes a 
Pherfformiad 
Adam Hill, Cyfarwyddwr Adnoddau 

 

http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeluCysylltiadau


 

 

Sarah Lackenby, Prif Swyddog Trawsnewid 
Geoff Bacon, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Eiddo 
Adrian Chard, Rheolwr Adnoddau Dynol Strategol a Datblygu 
Sefydliadol 
Rhian Millar, Cydlynydd Ymgynghori 

 
7   Trafodaeth a Chwestiynau  

 Gofynnir i Gynghorwyr drafod y casgliadau sy'n codi o'r sesiwn hon i'w 
cynnwys yn llythyr y Cynullydd at Aelod y Cabinet: 
 
a)    Beth hoffech ei ddweud am y mater hwn wrth Aelod y Cabinet yn 
llythyr y Cynullydd (beth yw'ch casgliadau sy'n codi o'r sesiwn hon)? 
 
b)    Oes gennych unrhyw argymhellion sy'n codi o'r sesiwn hon i Aelod 
y Cabinet? 
 
c)    Oes unrhyw faterion eraill sy'n codi o'r sesiwn hon yr hoffech 
dynnu sylw Pwyllgor y Rhaglen Graffu atynt? 

 

 
 
 

 
 
Huw Evans 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
Dydd Mercher, 26 Ionawr 2022 

Cyswllt: Liz Jordan 01792 637314 
 



 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY / TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU 
 

SWANSEA COUNCIL / CYNGOR ABERTAWE 
GUILDHALL, SWANSEA, SA1 4PE / NEUADD Y DDINAS, ABERTAWE, SA1 4PE 

 

w w w . s w a n s e a . g o v . u k  / w w w . a b e r t a w e . g o v . u k   
 

I dderbyn yr wybodaeth hon mewn fformat arall neu yn Gymraeg, cysylltwch â’r person uchod 
To receive this information in alternative format, or in Welsh please contact the above 

 

 
To Councillors: 
 
David Hopkins, Cabinet Member Delivery & 
Operations (Deputy Leader)  
 
Andrew Stevens, Cabinet Member - 
Business Improvement & Performance  
 
Andrea Lewis, Cabinet Member - Homes, 
Energy & Service Transformation (Deputy 
Leader) 
 
Clive Lloyd, Cabinet Member Adult Social 
Care and Community Health Services 
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
CC Cabinet Members 
 
 

Please ask for: 
Gofynnwch am: 

Scrutiny 
  

Scrutiny Office 
Line: 
Llinell 
Uniongyrochol: 

01792 637314 

  

e-Mail 
e-Bost: 

scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk  

 
 

 

Date 
Dyddiad: 

04 May 2021 
 

Summary: This is a letter from the Workforce Working Group to the relevant Cabinet 
Members following the meeting of the Working Group on 29 March 2021.  It is about 
the effects of the pandemic on the Workforce.  

 
 
Dear Cllrs Hopkins, Stevens, Lewis and Lloyd 
 
The Workforce Scrutiny Working Group met on 29 March 2021 to look at the impact of 
the pandemic on the health and wellbeing of staff; how the Council is supporting this; 
issues around home working; staff sickness; staff turnover; use of agency staff and 
pressures. 
  
This letter provides you with feedback from that meeting.  
 
We would like to thank Andrea Lewis, Clive Lloyd, Adam Hill, Sarah Lackenby, Geoff 
Bacon and Adrian Chard for attending to present the report and answer questions.  We 
appreciate your engagement and input.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/
http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/
mailto:scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk


 

 

 
Sarah Lackenby provided a brief update and stated that the position the Authority was 
in before the pandemic regarding agile working put it in a good place.  For the majority 
of staff who were desk based, they were able to migrate them quickly to work from 
home.  The Staff survey carried out in the summer last year, when staff had been 
working from home for a few months, had a very good response.  As time went on, 
new arrangements were brought in for staff to undertake a risk assessment, to buy 
equipment and to borrow furniture.  In the survey, staff were asked if they were 
struggling or felt excluded digitally and they responded that they did not need much 
training, even on Teams.   
 
Whilst the Working Group found the meeting informative and interesting, it did have 
some concerns and we would like to make the following comments. 
 
We felt that mapping was important and requested baseline data for the Number of 
staff; Male – Female; Part-time/ Full-time/ Zero hours; Salary ranges by department; 
Salary averages by department; Officers at each level in tiers, from 1 Director all the 
way down in bands.  We also requested comparative information for the last 3 years, 
to see if there are more or fewer staff in total and where the changes have occurred.  
Officers confirmed they have all of this supplementary information, and will circulate it 
to the Panel. 
 
We discussed how Sickness levels appear to have reduced and heard that there will 
be more work undertaken to look into it in more detail.  
 
We heard that there has been a lot of activity on Track, Trace, Protect (TTP) and 
volunteering and that it was great how the workforce responded to the crisis. Staff 
were eager to be involved and to help out where they could at food banks etc.  
 
We noted that Health and Safety were able to put in place a large amount of support 
for the wellbeing of the workforce, and that staff have been encouraged to take leave 
especially from the summer onwards and this continues.  If staff are unable to take 
annual leave they are able to carry it over. 
 
We queried Trade Union (TU) engagement and insight and were informed that 
meetings with Unions were held weekly during the height of the pandemic and are now 
held two-weekly.  We noted that any issues were raised and addressed at the 
meetings, and the Director of Social Services attended the first 10 minutes to answer 
direct questions about Social Services.  Also all risk assessments went in front of TUs; 
TUs were consulted on, for example, PPE; setting up TTP; and any frequently asked 
questions about staff, for example, shielding.  Issues with annual leave and 
deployment were also ‘run passed’ the Unions.  
 

We told you how we felt that it was a novelty for many staff to work from home to begin 
with and queried if staff have found it harder to work from home as time has gone on.  
We were informed that the results of the survey were very positive; 87% said they liked 
working from home.  We heard that the intention is to follow it up with another staff 
survey in a few months, now that restrictions are lifting. Officers said they felt everyone 
has found it harder as time has gone on, not necessarily due to working from home but 
because people have been confined to their homes.   

Page 2



 

 

 
We asked about the route for staff to take if they are not getting support and were 
informed that in the survey, 77% of staff felt they knew where to go to get help.  We 
heard that there are different avenues for staff to take. Officers felt staff should speak 
to their line manager in the first instance, or if they feel they cannot, they can go to 
Human Resources or they can refer directly into the Psychological Support Service 
(Psychological First Aid) and can access information online.    
 
We expressed our concern about whether staff want to work from home because it 
makes them happy and suits their lifestyle or because they are afraid to go out.  We 
also mentioned that we feel all staff should have some face-to-face contact with 
colleagues/managers and queried if this is happening.  Officers confirmed that in the 
survey, 84% said they would like to work two days or more from home after the 
pandemic; 85% said they feel more productive working from home.  We heard that 
anecdotally some staff and managers said they feel everyone is more accessible now 
using Teams remotely and that it has brought barriers down.  We noted that this might 
be explored in the next staff survey.  We also heard that anecdotally, some 
staff/managers said they found it easier juggling their commitments whilst working from 
home.  Officers said they had not heard so far of staff being afraid to go out and that 
this would be explored in the follow up survey.   We noted that if staff have to go into 
the office, you are making sure they have a safe environment.   
 
We raised the issue about when offices re-open and meetings start again in person.  
We asked what the general feeling was about staff stress and anxiety of meeting face-
to-face, especially with the public.  Officers confirmed they are trying to assess what 
the risks will be and are putting appropriate measures in place to ensure staff have 
appropriate equipment and social distancing in place between members of staff and 
the public.  All of this is being documented in a risk assessment and managers are 
working with teams on this.  We heard that it depends on the role but as many 
Services as possible have moved their service on line with phone and email support to 
back it up and that a range of things are being put in place.  In terms of meetings, we 
heard there is a clear procedure when booking meeting rooms and systems are in 
place to enable face-to-face meetings.  
 
We discussed staff stress and anxiety, whether the Authority employs psychologists in 
the Wellbeing Team and whether we can employ more.  Officers felt it was something 
that needs to be reviewed when we come out of the pandemic, under Workforce 
Planning.  We heard that front line staff have found the help invaluable.  Officers 
believe the Authority employ Talking Therapists (not psychologists) and agreed to 
confirm their technical role outside of the meeting. In terms of guidance sent out to all 
staff and managers, officers confirmed it is made clear to managers they have to be 
aware of potential health impacts of Covid, and if they identify any potential issue then 
its referred to occupational health as a stress related issue. Guidance also makes clear 
that managers are to ensure they talk to staff on a regular basis. 
 
From Adult Services and Child and Family Services point of view, we heard there is 
opportunity for Psychological First Aid run by Occupational Health and Corporate 
Services, offered to front line staff in social care.  The Directorates are also working 
with the Association of Social Workers on a wider wellbeing and psychological toolkit 
that staff can access online as and when they need to.  

Page 3



 

 

 
Regarding vaccinations, we received confirmation that front line staff in key areas have 
been offered the vaccine.  Adult Social Care staff were the main cohort in priority two; 
89% have received the first dose, 74% the second dose.  In Education, specialist 
school staff were added into this cohort.  We heard that a very small number were not 
inclined to take the vaccination.  
 
We asked about staff carrying out a role that was face-to-face with the public before 
the pandemic, and how this is working now as staff are working from home.  We were 
informed it is a mixed picture.  Some face-to-face roles are continuing where they need 
too and risk assessments are being done for these.  Other roles have shifted to 
telephone and email support where people cannot get online.   
 
We also queried the effect staff working from home has had on the public as we feel 
that many members of the public are not computer literate.  We were informed that 
there was some work with Local Area Coordinators and the Third Sector, helping 
people directly who had to shift to online channels and needed help.  We heard that 
moving services online was helpful for some people but for those who struggled, they 
were helped by volunteers.  We noted that digital inclusion is quite high in Swansea 
and that over 75s and those who did not want to use digital were the ones who were 
helped. We heard that post pandemic, officers hope older people will find it helpful to 
access more services by phone / online.   
 
We heard that District Housing Offices closed during the pandemic and there was a 
surge to more residents contacting the department online.  We also heard that the 
Authority has been wanting this to happen for some time and that this is therefore a 
success story.  
 
We heard that the Authority has a stand-alone home working policy and that it would 
be circulated to the Panel for information following the meeting.  
 
We mentioned that we thought many of the staff who continued to work through the 
pandemic might have been agency staff or outsourced staff and queried if we would be 
bringing those staff and services in-house.  Officers agreed that our suggestion to take 
on agency staff who worked as refuse collectors etc, would be taken back to the 
appropriate department to consider.   
 
Officers confirmed that staff were encouraged to take leave but due to the pandemic 
are able to carry over up to 20 days annual leave to be taken in the next two years. 
 
We heard that the roll out of agile working would continue with further dialogue on 
aspects of it. We also heard that future agile working policy goes beyond the pandemic 
and that when current advice to work from home changes, we can expect to be 
working in a socially distanced environment for the next few years and that office 
layout should be designed to accommodate that.  Officers expect that staff will be 
empowered to work from home for focus work and that work in the office will move to a 
collaborative space for when teams need to engage.   
 
We expressed our concern that the flexibility of working from home is sometimes, 
taken too far, and that home becomes work place not home.  Officers confirmed that it 

Page 4



 

 

would be optional to work from home in the future.  The plan is to offer flexible working; 
one of the locations is working from home.  It will be job specific, as for some jobs it is 
not appropriate to work from home as they need team support to do the best for 
residents in Swansea.  
 
Panel queried how staff will be encouraged to complete the next survey and if it will be 
anonymous to enable a good appraisal.   Officers confirmed the first survey was 
anonymous and the second one will be too and that the response was exceptional with 
positivity around home working.  We heard that the results of next survey, which is 
taking place around May time, will be analysed to see if opinion has changed.   
 
 
Following the meeting, we discussed progress and made the following conclusions: 
 

1. We would like to give our thanks and acknowledge the hard work and 
commitment of all staff, the senior management team and everyone in the 
organisation who have worked so hard doing their jobs and supporting the people 
of Swansea in very difficult times.  
 

2. We found the briefing very informative and we are reassured that the Authority is 
doing what it can to support its workforce during and post pandemic. 

 
3. We feel that mapping is important and ask that the supplementary data and 

comparative information requested prior to the meeting be provided to the Panel.  
 

4. We were pleased to hear about the extensive engagement with the Trade Unions 
and hope that this will continue in the future.   

 
5. We support the approach of having an agile working policy and accommodation 

strategy that is more flexible and provides work/life balance, whilst still meeting 
the needs of the residents of Swansea.  

 
6. We recommend that support for health and wellbeing of staff be part of home 

working and request a copy of the stand-alone home working policy.  
 

7. We made the suggestion and would like reassurance that agency workers, who 
have worked through the pandemic, will be offered a position with the Authority. 

 
8. Regarding mental health help, we would like clarification of the correct procedure 

for staff to follow, the services they can access for help and what happens after 
the initial contact has been made.  We would also like to see data on a) sickness 
taken for this reason; b) whether people think they have been helped; and c) the 
services they accessed to get this help. We do not feel the follow up survey will 
pick this up.  

 
9. We would like confirmation of the correct title for ‘Talking Therapists’, if they are 

employed by the Authority, and their role.  
 

10. We would like reassurance that if a blended approach is taken, that members of 
the public who are not computer literate or are vulnerable will be given the help 

Page 5



 

 

they need and that issues will be resolved, for example, phones are answered or 
forwarded on to someone else; issues with uploading photos for blue badge 
holders are resolved.    

 
11. We will be recommending to the Scrutiny Programme Committee that a follow up 

meeting of this Working Group is held in six months, when the results of the follow 
up survey have been analysed and we understand better what the future holds for 
the Authority and its workforce. 

    
Your Response 
 
We hope you find this letter useful and informative.  We are interested in hearing your 
thoughts about the issues raised and would ask that you respond to the points in our 
conclusions by 25 May 2021. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
COUNCILLOR CYRIL ANDERSON 
CONVENER, WORKFORCE SCRUTINY WORKING GROUP 
CLLR.CYRIL.ANDERSON@SWANSEA.GOV.UK 

  
  

 

Page 6

mailto:CLLR.CYRIL.ANDERSON@SWANSEA.GOV.UK


 

 

Cabinet Office 

The Guildhall, 

Swansea, SA1 3SN 

www.swansea.gov.uk 

Please ask for: 

Direct Line: 

E-Mail: 

Our Ref: 

Your Ref: 

Date: 

To receive this information in alternative format, or in Welsh please contact the above. 
I dderbyn yr wybodaeth hon mewn fformat arall neu yn Gymraeg, cysylltwch â’r person uchod.  

 
 

  
Dear Councillor Anderson 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to present to the Workforce Working Group on the 29th 
March 2021. The discussion and your feedback was very helpful as to how we move 
forward, emerging from the pandemic into a new way of working. 
 
Your letter has raised several points which I will address in turn: 
 

1. The Working Group asked for supplemental information and comparative data, 

which I have attached to the bottom of this letter 

 

2. As I mentioned at the meeting, Trade Union engagement continues on a 

fortnightly basis to discuss emerging HR and health and safety points. This is in 

additional to service and Directorate discussions. 

 

3. The Working group requested a copy of the Homeworking Policy which can be 

found on the intranet here:  

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/staffnet/article/30780/HR---Home-working-policy 

 

4. The Working Group suggested and sought assurance around agency workers 

being offered a position within the Council. This would be dependent on new 

posts being created within those service areas and would need to follow the 

Council’s recruitment policy. The matter has been passed to services. 

 

5. Further information was requested around mental health help for staff. Staff can 

self-refer, or through a manager. They are then triaged based on risk, e.g. 

suicidal ideation receives contact from a counsellor within 24 hrs, and lower risk 

individuals are assigned a counsellor, student or First Aider based on need. 

During Covid, front line staff have also been prioritised for contact within 24 

hours. 

 

Councillor Clive Lloyd   

01792 63 7428 

cllr.clive.lloyd@swansea.gov.uk 

CL/CM 

 

24th May 2021 

Councillor Cyril Anderson 

Convenor 

Workforce Scrutiny Working Group 

 

VIA EMAIL  

Page 7

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/staffnet/article/30780/HR---Home-working-policy
mailto:cllr.clive.lloyd@swansea.gov.uk


 

There is also support, debriefing etc. for managers and a range of on-line 

resources are available. See more information on the intranet through this link: 

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/staffnet/coronavirusstaffmentalhealth. 

 

The service has received significant feedback from staff, many of whom have 

stated they would not have remained in work without the support, particularly in 

Social Services and food distribution/shielding. 

 

Over 90% of staff under the care of the service remain in work and do not go off 

sick. 

 

6. The ‘talking therapists’ referred to in the meeting are not psychologists. They are 

all BACP (British Association of Counselling and Psychotherapy) accredited and 

qualified in Counselling and Stress management. There are also two EMDR (Eye 

Movement Desensitisation and Reprocessing) specialists to treat PTSD (post-

traumatic stress disorder). 

 

7. The Group sought reassurance around the support for residents where they are 

unable to access the internet. This was discussed at a recent Digital Inclusion 

Working Group and we can provide reassurance that telephone support and face-

to-face appointments are still available for those residents unable to access 

services over the internet. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to present to the group. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Y Cynghorydd/Councillor Clive Lloyd 
Aelod y Cabiunet dros Ofal Cymdeithasol i Oedolion a Gwasanaethau Iechyd/ 
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care & Community Health Services 
 

 
Y CYNGHORYDD/COUNCILLOR DAVID HOPKINS 
AELOD Y CABINET DROS GYFLWYNO A PHERFFORMIAD 
CABINET MEMBER FOR DELIVERY & PERFORMANCE 
 

 
 
 
Y Cynghorydd/ Councillor Andrea Lewis 
Y Dirprwy Arweinydd 
 Cartrefi, Ynni a Thrawsnewid Gwasanaethau 
Joint Deputy Leader of the Council 
Homes, Energy & Service Transformation 

Page 8

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/staffnet/coronavirusstaffmentalhealth


 

 
 
 

 
Councillor Andrew Stevens 
Aelod y Cabinet dros Trawsnewid Busnes a Pherfformiad 
Cabinet Member for Business Improvement & Performance 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 
Supplementary information 

 
Salary and Grade by Directorate: 

Place Resources Education Social Services 

Most Common 
Grade/Salary: 

Most Common 
Grade/Salary: 

Most Common 
Grade/Salary: 

Most Common 
Grade/Salary: 

GRADE_07|19-24| GRADE_06|11-17| GRADE_04|05-06| GRADE_06|11-17| 

£28,672.00 £24,491.00 £19,698.00 £21,748.00 

Average Annual 
Salary: 

Average Annual 
Salary: 

Average Annual 
Salary: 

Average Annual 
Salary: 

£25,115.31 £29,338.28 £26,109.44 £25,608.73 

 
 
 
Total workforce – last three years:  

 

 

Page 10



 

 
Changes by Directorate – last three years: 
Please note these changes include restructures where teams may have moved between 
Directorates. 
 

 
Staff Profile 2020-21 by categories requested: 

 
Working 
Pattern 

Count % Male Count % Female Total 

Permanent FT 1896 61% 1188 39% 3084 

Permanent PT 231 12% 1739 88% 1970 

Temporary FT 221 42% 305 58% 526 

Temporary PT 58 16% 302 84% 360 

Casual/Relief FT 0 
 

0 
 

0 

Casual/Relief PT 70 32% 151 68% 221 

Total 

 

2476 

 

3685 

 

6161 

 
 

 

Page 11



 

 
 
 

Page 12



 
 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Delivery & Operations 
 

WORKFORCE Scrutiny Working Group – 02 February 2022 
 

Impact of the Pandemic on the Workforce 
 
 

Purpose  To provide the working group with an update on the 
impact of the pandemic on the workforce. 

 

Content This report uses workforce data to provide an update on 
workforce issues and challenges over 2021/22 during 
the pandemic. 
 

Councillors are 
being asked to 

Consider the information provided. 

Lead 
Councillor(s) 

Councillor David Hopkins (Deputy Leader) 

Lead Officer(s) Adam Hill, Adrian Chard, Rhian Millar  

Report Author(s) Adrian Chard,  
Supported by Craig Gimblett , Rhian Millar and Geoff 
Bacon 

 
 
 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The Covid-19 pandemic placed significant pressure on the Council’s 
 workforce. That pressure varied across services and became multi-layered 
 throughout 2020 and 2021 and continuing into 2022. During this time, 
 emergency structures have been established and resources prioritised 
 towards Covid-19 activities. However, as the pandemic continues, this has 
 brought a different kind of pressure for managers and staff. This meant 
 sustaining the Covid effort whilst managing business as usual.  
 

A report was produced for the Workforce Scrutiny Committee in March 2021 
and this subsequent report provides an update on activities since then. 

 
2. Agile working and use of technology 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



Prior to the pandemic Swansea Council through the collective 
transformational actions of Property, HR and ICT colleagues had already 
begun the successful implementation of the agile working strategy. This 
enabled an almost seamless transition to working from home for the vast 
majority of staff. 
 
Beyond the physical adaptions required to the office environments and the 
ability to access the necessary ICT equipment, the most relevant recent 
change has been the agreement and introduction of a revised Agile Working 
Policy. This new HR policy gives greater power to the employee to work in an 
agile manner, whilst ensuring the needs of the business continue to be met. 
 
This is now informing decisions on the future accommodation strategy which 
will continue to see a reduction in the office estate but ensuring flexibility to 
meet the needs of the evolving hybrid working model. 

 
3. Headcount/FTE  
 
3.1 As indicated in the table below, in the first nine months of the 2020/21 and up 
 to December 2021, headcount and FTE has increased in all Directorates. 
 
 In Place, there has been an increase in Traineeship roles (especially in Waste 
 Management) which then result in permanent posts at the end of the 
 Traineeship. Some areas have also received external funding to create 
 specific roles e.g. Workways.  
 

 In Resources, the vast majority of headcount increase relates to additional 
 TTP and vaccination-line staff recruitment.  
  

In Education and Schools this has been as a direct result of COVID due to the 
need to have additional staff in catering and cleaning.  Schools have also 
received funding for additional staffing for pupil catch up. 
 
In Social Services, aside from internally investment significant funding has 
been  received to create additional posts particularly in Social Workers, 
Community Care Assistants and Care staff across Residential Care and Day 
Services, but there has been an increase in a variety of posts across the rest 
of the Directorate such as the Community Equipment Service, Commissioning 
Team etc.  There  remains significant recruitment and retention issues 
within this Directorate which we are seeking to address. 

. 
 
  
  

 @31/3/20 @31/12/20 @31/12/21 

Directorate H’count FTE H’count FTE H’count FTE 

Place 2545 2281.1 2582 2324.6 2633 2373.48 

Resources 632 573.81 669 608.3 852 763.46 

Page 14



Education 
(incl. 
Schools) 5904 4436.7 5843 4403.6 

 
 
6025 

 
 
4569.99 

Social 
Services 1866 1565.4 1944 1623.9 

 
1965 

 
16458.59 

TOTAL 10,947 8657.01 11,038 8960.4 11,475 9365.52 

 
 
4. Age Profile of the Workforce 
  
The Corporate Age Profile (Headcount excluding Schools) is as follows:  
 

Age Range Number Percentage 

Age 16 to 24 251 4.00% 

Age 25 to 29 323 5.15% 

Age 30 to 39 1149 18.32% 

Age 40 to 49 1603 25.56% 

Age 50 to 59 2129 33.94% 

Age 60 to 69 784 12.50% 

Age 70+ 33 0.53% 

 
 
The youngest employees are 16 years of age and the eldest is 81. The disparity in 
age ranges, as illustrated in the graph below will continue to be considered as part of 
the HR&OD Strategy and strategic workforce planning activities.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0

50

100

150

200

250

16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46 48 50 52 54 56 58 60 62 64 66 68 70 72 74 76 78 80 82 84 86 88 90

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t

Age in Years

Corporate Age Profile (excluding schools)

Page 15



In respect of the TTP team there has been no major variance in the age profile as a 
result of Covid.  The updated age and gender profile in the TTP team is as follows: 
 

TTP 

Age Range Female Male 

Age 16 to 24 28 4 

Age 25 to 29 13 9 

Age 30 to 39 33 9 

Age 40 to 49 40 11 

Age 50 to 59 38 13 

Age 60 to 69 17 8 

Age 70+ 0 0 

 
 
5. Grade profile  
 
Excluding Chief Officers, HOS, Soulbury and centrally employed teachers, 60% of 
posts are occupied by women, 40% occupied by men. The numbers in grades 5 and 
6 are almost equal. 
 
The only grades with more men than women are Grade 7 and Grade 12 (but it is 
almost equal split). 
 
This has largely remained unchanged as a result of Covid.   
 
6. Permanent / Temporary Split  
 
The composition of the workforce, excluding schools, as at 31st December is as 
follows; 
 

Employment Category Female 
Female 

Percentage 
Male  

Male 
Percentage 

Full-Time (permanent 
and Temporary 

1580 25.19% 2197 35.03% 

Part-Time (permanent, 
temporary, job-share 

and seasonal 
2125 33.88% 370 5.90% 

Total 3705 59.07% 2567 40.93% 

 
 
There has been no significant impact on employment status as a result of Covid.  
 
 
7. Agency Workers 
 
An Internal Audit review of the Management of Agency Workers took place during 
2020/21. This review identified pockets of non-compliance with the Policy which 
have been addressed with respective service areas and through an updated 
Management of Agency Workers Policy. 
 

Page 16



An updated Agency Worker report was provided to the Audit Committee in October 
2021 summarising Agency Worker numbers as follows; 
 

    
Mar-
20 

Mar-
21 

Apr-
21 

May-
21 

Jun-
21 

Jul-
21 

Aug-
21 

Place 

Corporate Building 
Services 0 1 7 6 6 6 0 

Cultural Services 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 

Highways & 
Transportation 18 10 10 11 11 11 10 

Housing & Public 
Health 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Planning and City 
Regen 0 1 1 1 1 2 2 

Property Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Waste, Parks & 
Cleansing 138 149 154 159 159 165 168 

Place Total 157 163 173 178 178 185 181 

Social 
Services 

Adult Services 4 2 2 2 2 13 15 

Child & Family 
Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Resources 
Digital and 
Transformation 0 1 1 2 2 1 1 

  GRAND TOTAL 161 166 176 182 182 199 198 

 
 
There has been an increase in Agency Worker numbers engaged in Social Services 
in July and August. However, this only equates to 81.75 hrs during the month of 
August, the majority being engaged to cover for sickness due to Covid in key areas 
that required continuity of care.   
 
The largest number of Agency Workers are in Waste Parks & Cleansing, where a 
headcount of 168 equates to an FTE of 111 due to part-time working.  Of that figure, 
20 fte were required to provide cover due to Covid.  
 
In August, there were 31 current permanent vacancies covered by agency staff.  
This will reduce to circa 11 by this time next year, and then to virtually zero through 
the 2023 Traineeship. To address areas where Agency workers have previously 
been engaged to cover permanent roles, 64 new permanent roles have been 
recruited into since 2017, including 41 through traineeships. An additional 10 
Trainees have recently been recruited, and it is intended that a further 10 trainees 
will be recruited early in 2022. 
 
8. Sickness Absence 
 
Specific dedicated resource is now in place to support Managers in the management 
of sickness absence cases. As can be seen from the table below, sickness absence 
rates across the Council have reduced significantly from 13.38 in 2019/20 to 7.72 in 

Page 17



2020nand increased to 8.11 in 2021.16.62 in 20/21.  This is below the Council’s 
target rate of 10 days FTE and includes Covid related absences. 
 
Management of Absence Officers have been appointed to support managers in 
Education, Place and Social Services in the pro-active management of sickness 
absence in those Directorates and particularly in Service areas where sickness 
absence is at its highest. 

 
 
 
 
 
9. Specific Response to Covid-19 from HR&OD 
 
Volunteering and Re-allocation of Resources 
As stated in the previous paper, during the course of the pandemic, HR&OD 
supported Directorates in the redeployment of employees.  
 
Staff, in the main, have returned to their substantive roles as services have resumed 
although it is recognised that there may be a requirement for further redeployment in 
the event of future lockdowns.  
 
TTP Activities 
The TTP team continue to be supported by the ICT team, in the provision of IT 
equipment and support and HR&OD, recruitment, selection, induction and training of 
both internal and new external staff into TTP. 
 
 
Employee Relations Activities 
To support Trade Union and employee engagement, regular weekly and 
subsequently fortnightly meetings continue to be held with Trade Unions to consider 
and consult on HR and Health & Safety issues and concerns.  
 

Directorate Service Unit

*WDL per 

FTE(2019/20)

*WDL per FTE (1/4/20- 

31/12/20)

WDL per FTE (APR 21 to DEC 

21)

Place Corporate Building Services 15.39 8.49 12.79

Place Cultural Services 10.66 8.69 9.18

Place Highways and Transportation 19.14 8.9 11

Place Housing and Public Health(PLACE) 13.1 6.34 9.56

Place Planning and City Regeneration 8.83 4.31 3.45

Place Property Services 20.48 12.07 3.78

Place Waste Parks and Cleansing 17.01 11.34 14.78

Place TOTAL 15.16 8.54 10.84

Resources Communications and Marketing 5.91 3.42 5.35

Resources Digital and Transformation Services 6.13 2.78 4.86

Resources Financial Services and Service Centre 8.66 4.69 5.89

ResourcesLegal Democratic Services and Business Intelligence 6.37 4.33 8.3

Resources TOTAL 7.4 3.92 5.66

Education ~NULL~ 11.5 11.12 0

Education Achievement and Partnership Services 20.12 5.9 9.86

Education Education Planning and Resources 31.73 22.54 14.04

Education TOTAL 28.62 18.11 26.2

Education Schools TOTAL 7.85 3.46 3.67

Social Services Adult Services 24.35 20.36 19.17

Social Services Child and Family 9.74 11.77 11.26

Social Services Commissioning Hub 4.85 3.85 4.35

Social Services Directorate Reports 8.66 7.21 6.93

Social Services Tackling Poverty Service 8.94 10.38 8.17

Social Services West Glamorgan 5.77 9.7

Social Services TOTAL 22.3 14.88 14.45

Authority TOTAL 13.38 7.77 8.11

Page 18



In addition, Trade Unions have been engaged in Social Partnership Workshops to 
develop working relationships with the Council and Focus Group discussions on 
development of the proposed Workforce Strategy. 
  
 
10. Corporate H&S Training 
 
The Corporate H&S training team have continued to support the workforce and 
managers in a range of activities during the pandemic as reported previously.  Those 
activities are continuing.  
 
 
11. Occupational Health 
 
During the pandemic the Occupational Health and Stress Management and 
Counselling services continue to be delivered remotely to support the workforce, in 
line with national guidance. 
 
The SMAC Physiological support project, has been extended, utilising our internal 
and external contract counsellors and helping hands volunteers until April 2022, The 
number of external OHA clinics has also increased to 3 per week, and 1 OHP clinic 
per week to reduce waiting times, until April 2022.  The continuation of both these 
arrangements will be reviewed. 
 
The number of Occupational Health during the course of 2021 is 813.  The monthly 
number of referrals up to December 2021 is as follows; 
 

 
 
In addition there were  887  Health Surveillance appointments, which is a legal 
requirement for certain roles to check, lung, skin, hearing and vibration to make sure 
the workforce are not being made unwell through working activity, as follows; 
 

Page 19



 
 
There were  595 Counselling referrals during 2021 as demonstrated below.  In 
addition there were 986b psychological support referrals providing “softer touch”, 
check in calls and basic talking therapies for low risk employees. 
 

 
 
12 Staff Survey 
 
During the course of 2021/22 a Staff Survey has been undertaken and the results 
attached as Appendix 1.  These results have been discussed with CMT to help 
inform next steps.  As part of the survey, employees were asked to comment on the 

Page 20



key Strands of the proposed Workforce Strategy Groups and an analysis of the 
results are included in Appendix 1. As part of the ongoing consultation process, 
Focus Groups have been held with Trade Union representatives and a cross section 
of employees to further consider the strategic proposals.   
 
13. Proposed Workforce Strategy 
 
Consultations are continuing with regard to the development of a proposed 
Workforce Strategy for 2022/25.  A final draft will be submitted to Cabinet in 
February.  A number of activities have already commenced to support Strategic 
activities and Recovery Fund monies have been approved to support the delivery of 
many of the elements in the nine key Strands identified as follows; 
  
Theme 1 Leadership and Management  
  Strand 1 - Culture and Behaviours 
  Strand 2 - Future Leadership 
  Strand 3 – Future Shape of the Organisation 
   
Theme 2 A Workforce Fit for the Future 
  Strand 4 – Future Workforce 
  Strand 5 – Recognising Performance 
 
Theme 3 Being an Employer of Choice 
  Strand 6 – Recruitment and Retention 
  Strand 7 – Workforce Development  
   
Theme 4 Workforce Wellbeing and Inclusion   
  Strand 8- Supporting Our Workforce   
  Strand 9– Equality in the Workplace 
 
14. Overall Assessment 
 
All service areas are continuing to undertake significant and challenging activities to 
support the organisation and residents during the ongoing pandemic. Social Services 
continues to be the priority focus, however this report re-affirms the flexibility of the 
workforce, particularly in adapting quickly and positively to new working 
environments and, in some cases, new roles and skills. 
 
The report also highlights the continued corporate support and advice provided to 
managers and the workforce during the pandemic in order to keep everyone safe, 
maintain mental health and well-being as much as possible, and continue to deliver 
services and support to residents. 
 
There continues to be a high level of employee and trade union engagement across 
Durectoratess in this report There are areas to address as part of the Council’s 
workforce strategy and plan and these form part of the overall Covid Recovery plan. 
 
 
Appendices; 
Appendix 1 Staff Survey Outcomes 

Page 21



Contact: Adrian Chard 
Date: 19th January 2022 
  

Page 22



Appendix 1 
 

Staff Survey Outcomes 
 
 

Staff Survey Outcomes 
Scrutiny 

 
1. Introduction 
The sixth annual staff survey was completed from the 16th July until the 17th 
September. The survey was made available online via our internal and external 
websites and hard copy surveys were made available to staff at all of our satellite 
locations  
 
It was the first time we had undertaken a staff survey since 2018 and the focus was 
very much on the impact of Covid and our recovery as a Council. As such many of 
the questions included in the survey are new and we cannot make comparison to 
previous years.   
 
 
2. Survey Response 
993 people completed the survey providing a 14% response which is 10% less 
compared with 24% response rate last time. Only 46 hard copies were completely. 
This drop in response rate could be a result of more staff working from home and 
feeling less connected to the Council. It could also be a result of workload issues as 
we recover from the pandemic. Measure to increase the response rate to future 
surveys will need to be explored.  
 
3. Workforce Strategy 
 
As part of this year’s Staff Survey statements and questions were included as part of 
the wider consultation the Council’s proposed Workforce Strategy. 
 
4. Key Results from 2021 survey 
 
4.1 Impact of Covid 
Staff Wellbeing: We asked staff to rate their wellbeing before and after Covid 

 Current level of wellbeing 
57% (Happy, contented, relaxed) 

 Level of wellbeing before Covid 
63% (Happy, contented, relaxed) 

This demonstrates a decrease of wellbeing ratings of 6% amongst staff 
 
Where do you work from: We asked staff where they worked from now and before 
Covid 

 Home – 80% currently, 5% before Covid 

 Office – 6% currently, 77% before Covid 

 On site – 7% currently, 9% before Covid 

Page 23



This demonstrates a huge shift to home working as a result of the pandemic which is 
to be expected.  

 
Returning to work: We asked their feeling about returning to the office/on-site 

 I am confident my workplace if safe to return to – 66% 

 I am confident about travelling to my workplace safely – 90% 

 I am happy to return to the office/on site when allowed – 66% 

 I am not worried or anxious about returning to the office/on site – 62% 
This demonstrates that some measures need to be put in place to increase staff 
confidence in returning to work 

 
4.2 Most Positive 
Most positive areas this year: 

 I am trusted to do my job 
96% compared to 92% last year – a increase of 4% 

 I have regular contact with my manager 
88% - New question 

 I have clear direction and know what is expected of me 
88% - New question 
 

4.3 Least Positive 
Least positive areas this year: 

 I am more productive now than I was 12 months ago 
69% - New question 

 I feel connected to what’s happening at work 
77% - New question 

 I am happy with my work life balance 
77%  - New question 
 
 

4.4 Harassment and Bullying 
Overall the number of staff who state they have experienced harassment, bullying or 
abuse has decreased compared to the last survey. There has been a 1% increase in 
incidents from service users compared to last time..  Although 77% (303) of those 
who state they experienced harassment, bullying or abuse did not report it. 14% 
more than the last survey.   
 
Q) In the last 12 months have you personally experienced harassment, 
bullying or abuse at from from…? 
 

Service users Yes - 17% 164 compared to 16% last year a increase of 1% 

Managers/ team 
leader 

Yes - 6% 60 compared to 8% last year a decrease of 2% 

Colleagues Yes - 6% 54 compared to 8% last year a decrease of 2% 

Members Yes - 2% 18 compared to 2% last year  no change 

 
Q) If yes to any of the above – Did you report it? 

 Yes – 23% compared to 38% last timer – a decrease of 15% 

Page 24



 No - 77% (303) of those who state they experienced harassment, bullying or 
abuse did not report it compared to 63% last time – an increase of 14%  

 
5. Trade Union Engagement 
  
We met with the trade union representatives to discuss the low response rate to the 
survey and get their views on how this could be improved in the future. Their 
suggestions and our comments are outlined below: 
 

Suggestion to Improve Response 
Rates 

Comments  

Send out via work or personal mobile 
phone numbers to those staff with no 
internet access 

We would have to explore this but there 
may be issues with GDPR about use of 
mobile phone numbers for this purpose. 
Staff would have to give us permission. 
It may not be easy to complete a survey 
of this nature via a mobile phone due to 
the number of questions and the need 
for free text comments  

Make better use of internal 
communications mechanisms such as 
Catering and Cleaning newsletter and 
other departmental communications 

Agreed, we will ensure we link up with 
departments to use all existing 
mechanisms. Due to the timing of the 
survey this year just before the summer 
holidays we were unable to send out via 
Catering and Cleaning as we have 
done in previous surveys.  

Offer an incentive This has been raised previously, but 
this would contradict the need to 
maintain confidentiality as staff would 
need to provide contact details to take 
part in any incentive offer 

Send out with the payslips We have done this in the past and 
survey returns have been minimal via 
this approach. Happy to do so for future 
survey if CMT feel its needed  

Provide an envelope for survey return We will provide envelopes for the next 
survey  

Provide sealed boxes for people to 
place completed surveys in 

We always use ballot boxes and are 
happy for the to be sealed in the future 
to increased confidence in 
confidentiality 

 
  

Page 25



6. Staff Survey Results on Workforce Strategy 
 
6.1 Background 

 
As part of this year’s Staff Survey statements and questions were included as part of 
the wider consultation the Council’s proposed Workforce Strategy. 
 
6.2 Responses to Workforce Strategy Statements 
 
The Workforce Strategy covers a number of Themes and Strands and it is gratifying 
to note that 805 (92.8%) of respondees believed that these were the right areas for 
the Strategy. 
   
Responses to the individual strands are as follows; 
 
 Strand 1- Culture and Behaviours 
  Strongly 

agree 
Agree Disagree Strongly 

disagree 
 

 I understand the Councils 
Vision and Values 

  183 
(19.9%) 

  645 
(70.2%) 

  83 (9.0%)   8 (0.9%)  

 I believe the Councils Vision 
and Values are the right 
ones for the future. 

  139 
(15.8%) 

  636 
(72.2%) 

  98 (11.1%)   8 (0.9%)  

 
 Strand 2 - Future Leadership 
 I believe we have the right 

skills to lead the Council in 
the future 

  119 
(13.2%) 

  645 
(71.4%) 

  118 
(13.1%) 

  21 (2.3%)  

 
 Strand 3 – Future Workforce 
 I believe that we have the 

right structures and ways of 
working for the future 

  96 (10.6%)   553 
(61.0%) 

  225 
(24.8%) 

  32 (3.5%)  

 
 Strand 4 – Recognising Performance 

 My manager communicates 
expectations and feedback 
on performance  clearly and 
professionally 

  290 
(31.5%) 

  479 
(52.1%) 

  115 
 (2.5%) 

  36 (3.9%)  

Page 26



 
 Theme 3: Being an Employer of Choice 
 I would recommend 

Swansea Council as a good 
employer? 

  225 
(24.5%) 

  590 
(64.2%) 

  87 (9.5%)   17 (1.8%)  

 
 Strand 5 – Recruitment and Retention 

 We have the right tools to 
help us recruit and retain 
the best employees for the 
future.  

  98 (10.8%)   484 
(53.5%) 

  261 
(28.9%) 

  61 (6.7%)  

 
 Strand 6 – Workforce Development  

 
 I am supported in my 

personal and professional 
development 

  222 
(24.2%) 

  475 
(51.8%) 

  169 
(18.4%) 

  51 (5.6%)  

 
 Strand 7- Supporting Our Workforce  

 My Health and wellbeing is 
supported 

  213 
(23.2%) 

  528 
(57.5%) 

  140 
(15.2%) 

  38 (4.1%)  

 
 Strand 8– Equality in the Workplace 
 The Council treats issues 

of equality and inclusion 
seriously. 

  270 
(30.3%) 

  544 
(61.0%) 

  60 (6.7%)   18 (2.0%)  

 
The most positive responses have been in respect of the Council’s vision and 
values, equalities and being an “employer of choice where over 90% agreed/ 
strongly agreed with the respective statements.  The least positive responses to 
statements, where there were disagreement to the statements in relation to 
recruitment  (35.6%), Future Workforce- in relation to structures (28.3%) and 
Workforce Development (24%). 
 
Additional support is being given to address recruitment issues in Social Services 
and to make the recruitment process more accessible Although it is recognised that 
more work needs to be done on that front. 
 
In order to achieve budgetary savings, the Corporate L&D team has been under-
resourced but additional temporary resource has been brought in to provide 
additional support.  There is, however, an ongoing prioritised need to support on TTP 
recruitment and training activities that continues to take a significant amount of 
resource away from that team. 
 

Page 27



Prior to receipt of the Survey results, and as discussed at CMT, an additional Strand 
on the “Future Shape of the Organisation has been added to the Strategy with the 
objective to “achieve an organisational design and structure that is fit for the future 
needs of the Council. 
 
 
6.3 Summary of responses to Workforce Strategy Questions: 

 
Although there were nearly a thousand responses, only a fraction of respondents 
actually provided comments on these questions as detailed in the following table.  
 

Question No of comments % of responses 

Culture and Behaviours 193 20 

Future leadership 182 19 

Future workforce 214 22.5 

Recognising performance 213 22.5 

e-recruitment 285 30 

Equalities 174 18 

Workforce development 223 23.5 

Supporting Workforce 228 24 

Operational support 196 20.7 

 
Equalities is very important to the Council but it raised the least number of comments 
by the workforce respondents. 
Across all questions, most comments were on the current recruitment policy and 
associated processes, followed by workforce support and workforce development. 
 
 
6.4 Summary of themes: 
 
The common themes that emerged from responses were as follows;  

 Recruitment process out of date and too slow, and perceived to be unfair 
(nepotism cited, qualified staff overlooked in favour of time served) 

 Redeployment  - too many people redeployed when not able to undertake the 
role competently or are put ahead of qualified staff more suited to the role 

 Recognition – needs to be fairer, and say thank you sometimes enough 

 Pay – pay structure is not competitive, job evaluation not competitive 

 Better appraisals process / check-ins 

 Lack of training opportunities (and lack of budget) 

 No career development and lack of progression opportunities 

 Training not supported (no time to train, requests denied –including request to 
learn Welsh - training out of date/not relevant) 

 Deal with performance issues and bullying 

 Support Welsh language more effectively 

 Designated HR people that understand the directorate and service areas and 
provide consistent advice 
 

 
6.5 Staff Survey Suggestions 

Page 28



 
Suggestions to support addressing the issued identified include the following; 

 

 Listen to staff 

 Trust staff 

 Support working from home, allow employees choice of where and when to 
WFH or in the office (some want to come back to office/stay home), better 
equipment and allowance to help pay increased bills 

 Succession planning and workforce planning needed across all service areas 

 Better (and more up to date) policies and procedures that support staff, and 
staff trained on them to provide consistent advice (Service Centre) and 
managers to implement them consistently 

 More HR and Training resources to support workforce development 
(continuous professional development, coaching and mentoring, better 
training opportunities not just e-learning, signposting and access to external 
free training) 

 More training opportunities: more apprenticeships, apprenticeships for 
professions and technical posts, graduate programme, traineeships, 
placements etc. 

 More career opportunities, including better promotion to schools 
(ambassadors), colleges and labour market generally (Sell Swansea as an 
employer), work experience, shadowing, job rotations 

 Re-introduce Career grades  

 Better appraisal processes (actually have appraisals in some areas) 

 More support across all areas, but particularly OH (reduce waiting times), and 
increase available HR support, acknowledge and deal with stress. 
  

6.6 Comments on Individual Strands 
 

Strand 1; Culture and Behaviours (193 comments/ 20% of responses) 
 

The highest number of responses for this question related to: 
 

 Better communication 

 Inclusion and diversity 

 None/not applicable  

 Deal with bullying ( comments 

 Lead by example 

 Trust staff 

 Training, development opportunities 
 

Strand 2; Future Leadership (182 comments/ 19% of respondents) 
 

 Leadership – more training, lead by example, clarity 

 Training – more specific leadership training, modernised and relevant 

 Promotion opportunities and clear career development paths to leadership 
roles 

 Visibility – managers too remote, back to the floor, understand the front line  

 Communication – keep staff informed and use more accessible methods 

Page 29



 Workforce planning and succession planning – support to do it right 

 Listen to staff 
 
 

Strand 3; Future Workforce (214 comments/ 25% of respondents) 
 

 Recruitment – recruit more staff, replace leavers, fill vacancies, faster, more 
diversity, before people leave, reduce workloads, younger people 

 More training opportunities 

 More progression opportunities 

 More apprenticeships 

 Invest in staff 

 Succession planning 

 Listen to staff 
 
 

Strand 4; Recognising Performance (213 comments/ 22.5% of respondents) 
 

 Recognition (say thanks, fairer, some recognition) 

 Never recognised 

 Better pay, pay overtime, bonus pay, Performance related pay 

 Better appraisals 

 Give feedback 

 Rewards (extra leave, birthday off, long service award) 
 
 

Strand 5; Recruitment (285 comments/ 30% of respondents) 
 

 Faster and more up to date process needed 

 Access to  consistent HR recruitment support if needed 

 Better T&Cs (better pay, rewards and benefits) 

 Pay structure not fit for purpose – cannot recruit as salary out of kilter with 
other Local Authority and/or private sector 

 More progression opportunities, career grades, shadowing and mentoring 

 Retention programmes and incentives 

 Value staff 

 Reduce workloads, fill vacancies 
 

Strand 6; Workforce Development (223 comments/ 23.5% of respondents) 

 More training opportunities (internal and external) 

 Time to train, approve more training, increase budgets and invest in staff 

 Support professional development, CPD and train in formal qualifications 

 Better appraisals and career development discussions 

 Support technical training and apprenticeships 

 Provide more role specific relevant training 
 

Strand 8; Supporting the Workforce (228 comments/  24% of 
respondents) 

Page 30



 

 OH provision (reduce waiting times, more resources, more up to date 
provision) 

 Working from home (more mental health support, more flexibility in working 
hours etc.) 

 Reduce workloads and recognise stress 

 More check-ins  

 More support tools for managers 

 Better communication and access to support on offer 
 

Strand 8; Equalities (174 comments/ 18% of respondents) 
 
Many respondees took the statement to refer to ‘fairness’ in the workplace rather 
than ‘Equalities’ as we define it as an organisation.  Therefore the responses 
were not quite what we were looking for.  However, from the comments made, 
the following themes have emerged: 
 

 Recruitment process is not fit for purpose 

 More support needed for working parents 

 More training on this area needed for all staff 

 We are pretty good at this already, don’t need to change it 

 More Welsh speakers and more Welsh requirements in roles needed 

 Better policies on this 

 Reduce workloads and increase staff numbers to support overworked employees 

 We should lead by example (as a Council) 
 
 
HR Functional Support (196 comments/ 20.7% of respondents) 
In amongst the comments relating to individual Strands, the following common 
comments were made in respect of HR functional support.  

 Dedicated HR for services/directorate (knowledge of area sometime crucial for 
consistent advice) 

 Consistent, accurate and accessible advice 

 More practical support (recruitment, capability, disciplinaries) 

 More HR resources needed to support managers 

 Too much HR activity now with Managers 

 Not enough support to staff (returning from sick etc.) 
 
 
6.7 Employee Focus Groups 
 
Following receipt of the Staff Survey results Focus Groups were held with Trade 
Union Representatives and a cross-section of employees on each of the Key 
Themes. There were also consultation sessions with Members through the Equalities 
and Future Generations forum. 
 
The key messages from these exercises were as follows; 
• Employees welcomed the engagement and want more of it. 
• The Key Themes and Strands identified in the Strategy are the right ones. 

Page 31



• There was a recognised need for the Council’s Principles, Values and 
Behaviours to be reviewed and refreshed. 
• Workforce Planning was seen to be key to the development of the future 
workforce, particularly in succession planning.   
• There was need for consistency in applying good leadership practices across 
the Council. 
• Better and more consistent performance and development discussions need 
with staff.  
• The opportunity should be taken to seek cross-Council efficiencies in 
organisational structure. 
• Pay and grading was a key issue in that we were not competitive or attractive 
and the current job evaluation scheme needed to be replaced. 
• Recruitment practices and processes in themselves were poor.  We don’t sell 
ourselves well. 
• Greater investment and consistency needed in L&D provision.  
• Recognised need for investment in health and wellbeing- not pro-active 
enough during Covid. 
• Greater engagement need with equalities communities. 
 
All of these comments are being taken into consideration in development of the 
Strategy.  
 

Page 32



 

Page 33


	Agenda
	4 Llythyrau o gyfarfodydd blaenorol
	Response from CMs Workforce WG 29 March 2021

	6 Adroddiad y Gweithlu

